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Mr., John Bunn
Dean of Men

Stanford University
Palo Alto, California

Dear Mr. Bunn:

At the request of Dr. Allen we are writing to you
concerning the motion pictures which you have made of Stanford
basketball games.

We would appreciate it if you would notify us at your
convenience the conditions under which the films were made. We
would also like to know who photographed the games for you.

We shall be pleassed to receive any information you care to send
us concerning the films,

Thanking you in advance for your courtesy in this
matter, 1 am |

Sincerely yours,

BUREAU OF VISUAL INSTRUCTION
oecretary
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